FILED 12/4/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 10261-2017
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

From: Dorothy Menasco

To: Sakina Deas

Subject: RE: Title correction to Docket No. 20170243
Date: Monday, December 04, 2017 10:40:28 AM
Hi Sakina,

We will make the docket title change requested below. For clarification, we will
change it to, “Request for approval of transfer and name change of on Certificate
No. 8774 from Cincinnati Bell Any Distance Inc. to CBTS Technology Solutions
LLC.”

Thank you for your help.
Dorothy

From: Sakina Deas

Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 10:15 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Title correction to Docket No. 20170243

Hi Dorothy,
We need to change the title to Docket No. 20170243
from

“Request for approval of name change on Certificate of Necessity No. 8774 from Cincinnati
Bell Any Distance Inc. to CBTS Technology Solutions LLC.”

To

“Request for transfer and name change of Certificate No. 8774 from Cincinnati Bell Any
Distance Inc. to CBTS Technology Solutions LLC.”

Thanks and have a great day.

Sakina Deas

Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Industry Development and Market Analysis
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399

(850) 413-6504

sdeas@psc.state.fl.us
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